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Teema: FW: Invitation to Consultation Meeting on WHO European Innovation
Strategy

Tahelepanu! Tegemist on valisvdrgust saabunud kirjaga.Tundmatu saatja
korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada.Td&helepanu! Tegemist on
valisvdrgust saabunud kirjaga.Tundmatu saatja korral palume linke ja
faile mitte avada.Dear Ms S&ber,

I am kindly following up on the request for nomination to attend the
virtual meeting on the strategy.

Best regards,
Nataliia Shapoval

From: SHAPOVAL, Nataliia Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 2:12 PMTo:
helen.sober@sm.eeCc: agne.nettan-sepp@sm.ee; infolsm.ee;
mission.un@mfa.ee; katriin.reinfeld@mfa.ee; embassy.copenhagen@mfa.ee;
KOHLER, Kristina &lt;kohlerk@who.int&gt;Subject: Invitation to
Consultation Meeting on WHO European Innovation Strategy

Dear Ms Sober,
I hope this message finds you well.

I am writing to invite your country to participate in an upcoming
consultation meeting regarding the WHO European Innovation Strategy.
Please find attached two important documents for your reference: the
Scope and Purpose document and the Nomination Letter.

If you have any questions or require further information, please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Best regards,

Nataliia Shapoval

Special Initiative on NCDs and Innovation
World Health Organization

Regional Office for Europe

Tel.: &#43;45 91 87 71 52
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